

---

## NADIRSHA.S

---

Email:nadirshahtlr@gmail.com

Tel:+91 9847054266

MC ID : 11319088

### Career Objective

---

To achieve meaningful employment with a company as a System Administrator/Network Engineer, which will allow me to address and solve your company's technical needs, by applying my experience within the areas of system administration and accomplishing deadline driven projects.

### Academic Credentials

---

B.com	Kreala university	2013
Plus Two	Board of Higher Secondary Examination, Kerala.	Mar-2009
SSLC	State Board Of Education, Kerala.	Mar-2007

### Technical Qualifications

---

Diploma in Network Engineering	Indiaoptions software pvt ltd TVM	A+	Oct-2013
--------------------------------	-----------------------------------	----	----------

### Technical Expertise

---

- Operating Systems: Windows2003/Vista/2008/7/2012/8/8.1, LINUX.
- Hardware & Networking, CCNA,CCNP, MCSE,MCSA,MCITP,RHCSA
- PC Troubleshooting Skills
- Working experience in vmware
- Working in exchange server and outlook
- Physical networking such us Cabling, Crimping etc
- System assembling &software installation
- Database management

## Professional Experience

---

Currently working system and network admin at evosoft technologies ,vennala (april 2015 to present)

**Title** : system admin

**Responsibilities** : maintaining systems and servers ,monitoring users  
Manage firewall communication  
Provide accessibility control, virtual machine configuration etc ...

---

One year experience in indiaoptions software pvt ltd as system administrator.(nov 2013-mar 2015)

**Title** : SYSTEM ADMIN

**Organisation** : Indiaoptions pvt ltd ,ernakulam

**years** : November-22/2013to mar 2015

**Job Responsibilities** :  

1. Troubleshooting of almost all kinds of Desktops such as HCL, WIPRO, HP, ACER etc.
2. Configuration and Troubleshooting of servers and routers
3. Troubleshooting of HP 1007 series Printers
4. Configuring switches(d-link,netgear)
5. Maintaining servers

## Personal details

---

**Date of Birth** : 25-06-1991

**Father's Name** : A.Shajahan

**Languages known** : English,Hindi,Malayalam,Tamil

**Pancard no** : **FAPPS1510D**

**cast** : Islam,muslim

**Address** : Kochuvila house,  
Thalachira(po),  
Kottarakara  
Kollam(dist)  
KERALA  
Pin:691538

## Declaration

---

I, Nadirsha.s, hereby declare that the aforesaid information is true to the best of my knowledge.

PLACE: kochi

DATE: 15/1/2018  
NADIRSHA.S